TO TMMIGRATION. 11 ~ D—No. 3.

‘With regard to your own remuneration and expenses, I will fix them as follows,— i

For office expenses in Glasgow £1 per week, all railway expenses and hire of vehicles for travelling
to be charged to the Government, together with expenses of advertixing, stationary, clerical assistance,
pay of selectors, &e. ) ]

The sum of 15s. per diem will be allowed for your personal expenses while travelling on the
business with which you are charged; and in addition the sum of £1 per diem as your own
remuneration during the time you are engaged in conducting emigration from Scotland to New
Zealand, commencing on the 1st June iustant, ‘

T have, &,
Reaver Wooo.
Archibald Clark, Esq.,
116, West Regent Street, Glasgow.

No. 13,

MR. GISBORNE TO MR. MORRISON,

Colonial Seerctary’s Office
Auckland, Gth September 1864,
Sir,—

I have the honor, by the direction of Mr. Fox, to convey to youthe approval on the part of the
Government, of the arrangements made with you by the Hon. Mr Wood, in reference to emigration to
this Colony from Home.

I am at the same time to call your attention to the fact that the total portion of the Immigration
Loan available for the Auckland Provinee is only £150,000, and that only two-thirds of this are
appropriated for the year ending March 1865. Mr. Wood in his letter of instructions to you having
seemingly made an error in stating that £200,000 is available for Auckland instead of for the whole
North Island.

I have &e. R
John Morrison Esq. ‘W G1SBORNE,
3, Adelaide Place, London. Under Secretary.

N.B.—Similar letters to the other Agents,

No. 14.

THE NON, MR. WOOD TO THE HON. COLONIAL BECRETARY.

Treasury, Auckland,
26th September 1864
S1R,—

T have the honor to forward for your intormation copiex of coreespondence set forth in the
margin between Messrs Julyan and Sargeaunt, the New Zealand Emigration Board, Mr. A. Clark, and
myself, from which you will see that from the tailure of the negotiation of the Loan, T have restricted
the operations of the Board, and Mr. Clark to a limit of £50,000 in all, until they are instructed further
from New Zealand.

1 have, &,
The Hon. the Colonial Secretary,
Auckland. Resvrr Woon.

Enclosure 1 in No. 14,

THE HON. MR, WOOD TO MESSRS. GRAHAME AND MORRISON,

London, 21st July, 18G4
GENTLEMEN,

As the New Zealand Loan which was lately put upon the niket has not sold, it will be
necessary for you to confine your operations m the matter of cmigration within narrower Hmits than
those to which you have now authority to extend them.

You will be pleased, therefore, not to ineur engagements bevond the sum of thirty thousand
pounds until you are further instructed from New Zealand: this amount will be at your dixposal at the
Bauk of New Zealand.

1 have &e.,
Messrs. Grahame and Morrison, Resper Woob.
London.



	Author
	Advertisements
	Illustrations
	Tables

